SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
March 31, 2011
9:08 a. m

9: 08: 33 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Stednman called the Senate Finance Committee
nmeeting to order at 9:08 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Lyman Hof f man, Co- Chair
Senat or Bert Stedman, Co-Chair
Senator Lesil McQuire, Vice-Chair
Senat or Johnny Ellis

Senat or Denni s Egan

Senat or Donny d son

Senat or Joe Thonmas

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Patrick Kenp, Deputy Conm ssioner, H ghways and Public
Facilities, Depar t ment of Transportation and Public
Facilities; Laur a Baker, Director, Di vi si on of
Adm ni strative Services, Departnment of Transportation and
Public Facilities; A Cough, Project Manager, Roads to
Resour ces, Depart ment of Transportation and Publ i c
Facilities.

SUMVARY
ADepartnment of Transportation Overview. Roads to Resources

9:10: 03 AM

PATRI CK KEMP, DEPUTY COW SSIONER, H GHWAYS AND PUBLIC
FACI LI Tl ES, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC
FACI LI TIES, expressed that he felt that Laura Baker should
di scuss the capital budget requests, followed by A d ough



present the need for the funding for the Roads to Resources
proj ects.

9:10:41 AM

LAURA BAKER, DI RECTOR, DI VISION OF ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES,
DEPARTMVENT OF TRANSPORTATI ON AND PUBLIC FACILITIES, stated
that the Departnent of Transportation and Public Facilities
(DOT/ PF) had three Roads to Resources projects in the FY 12
Capi tal Budget.

9:11:22 AM

Co-Chair Stedman stated that there was sone concern wth
too many inages in the Power Point and stressed the issue
of focusing on financial concerns.

Ms. Baker stated that there was $10.5 mllion requested for
the Roads to Resources. She stressed that funding-stream
for the three requests were from Al DEA di vi dend fund.

Ms. Baker referred slide 12 of the PowerPoint presentation,
and stated that the reference nunber in the capital budget
was 50844. She explained that the $8 mllion dollar request
for Foothills Wst was continuation funding and would all ow
the construction from the Dalton H ghway to Um at, which
woul d continue in the multi-phased approach for the design
and up-front process for the project.

Senator Ellis requested information about what conpanies
are supporting these projects. He nentioned that sonme of
his constituents called this project "Corporate Wlfare."
Ms. Baker replied that M. K augh would provide nore
i nformation.

9:14: 04 AM

Co- Chair Stednman recommended a specific explanation of the
Roads to Resources project. M. Baker replied that she
woul d conti nue, and touch on sone historical infornation.

Ms. Baker discussed the Anbler mning district on slide 14
and slide 15, which was a request for $1.25 mllion. She
stated that the purpose for the project was to provide all-
season access for exploration and devel opnent of potentia
resources. The requested funds would help in the eval uation

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 2 03/31/11 9:08 A M



of the transportation nodes in that area to provide
additional roads to the resource areas.

Ms. Baker discussed the Wstern Access Project: $1.25
mllion. She explained that the funds would continue the
devel opment of the planning of the transportation corridor
connecting the existing road systemwith the None-area road
system She

Ms. Baker referred to the docunent "Roads to Resources
Hi stori cal Fundi ng/ Expendi t ur es” (copy on file). She
pointed out that in FY 2004; DOT/PF received a state-
appropriation of $5 mllion for industrial devel opnent
roads, which had been spent on a nunber of road devel opnent
projects. She explained in FY 2005, DOT/PF received an
i ndustrial road program appropriation for $17 mllion. She
pointed out that only $8 nmillion was received, because the
$9 million in federal funds did not apply. She stated that
$8 million had been spent on many different transportation
proj ects.

Co-Chair Stedman wondered if the $9 mllion that was
included in the $17 mllion, sinply did not exist. M.
Baker affirned that the $9 mllion was not received.

Ms. Baker |ooked at FY 2006, and pointed out the |anguage
section of the bill allocated a nunber of projects, but the
i ndustrial roads section identified a $3 nmillion allocation
for the industrial roads, and $4 nillion for the North
Sl ope Foothills Wst Road EIS. She furthered that that the
| anguage section also allowed for sone re-allocation anong
the projects. She stressed that departnent had spent $6
mllion, with $71, 000 |eftover.

9:18: 26 AM

Co-Chair Hoffrman requested an estimate of the success of
the developnment of the projects since 2003. M. Baker
replied that M. Kenp could provide nore information.

Co-Chair Stedman stressed that there was an issue about
whet her the Roads to Resources program was too shattered
He felt that the purpose of the presentation was to
determ ne whether there needed to be a greater focus on
i nportant projects. Ms. Baker remarked that in recent years
there was a focus on individual projects, rather than one
appropriation going to multiple projects. She pointed out

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 3 03/31/11 9:08 A M



that some projects were under a prior admnistration, so
t here had been a change in focus.

Ms. Baker |ooked at the 2008 I|egislative session, and
stated that DOI/PF received $3 million in state funds, and
there was currently $1.9 mllion left. She explained that
$1 mllion was used for the Acutan airport access road
proj ect .

Ms. Baker referred to an item from the 2010 session, wth
noney for the Anbler Mning Project for planning, design,
and engineering. She continued to discuss the historical
projects. She stated that the bottom of the chart displayed
the $10.5 mllion request for the FY 2012 budget.

9:22:42 AM

M. Kenp wondered if he should present details of the
project requests. Co-Chair Stedman replied that the focus
shoul d be about the process, selection, and total cost of
Roads to Resources. He wanted to know the integration of
the industry on the projects.

M. Kenp explained that he had done extensive research
about how the noney was requested, and his position was to
determ ne whether the projects were appropriate. He felt
that the history of capital budget requests used a region
or entity that asked certain funding for a project. He
stated that projects usually took a signature of a deputy
conmi ssioner to approve that funding. He felt nost projects
were worth-while, but DOT/PF did not keep track of projects
accurately. He stressed that DOI/PF would focus on capita
projects and the Resources Road Decision Matrix (slide 6 of
t he Power Poi nt Presentation).

Co-Chair Stedman wondered if there was a desire to | ook at
former projects. M. Kenp replied that there probably woul d
not be a revisiting of past projects, but stressed that the
three proposed projects are the nost inportant.

Co-Chair Stednan stressed that there needed to be a focused
conversation about each Road to Resources projects, and
whether or not they were econonmic, and how the funding
woul d be used. M. Kenp replied that DOI/F was planning of
focusing on the cheapest access to the resource. He
stressed that the roadway woul d be considered an industrial
hi ghway.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 4 03/31/11 9:08 A M



Co-Chair Stednan wondered at what point the |egislature
woul d get engaged to determne the inpact on the budget
M. Kenp replied that it was the intent to evaluate the
projects. He stressed that they were not a resource
devel opnent agency.

9:29: 50 AM

Co-Chair Stedman felt there was a challenge with the road
to None, and nentioned that he felt the overall cost m ght
be $1 billion. M. Kenp stated that they were planning on
using the Alaska H ghway nodel, and hoped to bring up to
standard over the next 50 to 60 years. He stated that the
$1 billion referred to a conplete finished hi ghway.

Co- Chair Hoffman | ooked at 2014 on page 11 of the Project
Review Listing of the FY 2012 Governor anended budget (copy
on file). M. Kenp stressed that it was a work in progress.

Senator Thomas stressed that he supported the Roads to
Resources, and nentioned that there were possibly two roads
to None considered. He pointed that there were a variety of
mnerals, and felt that the roads should be directed
towards active conpanies. He felt that there were many
m ning conpanies near Fairbanks that needed roads, and
wondered why there was not a focus on those operating
successful business.

9: 38: 23 AM

Co-Chair Stednman understood that there was a change in
direction in the admnistration, so there was a shift in
f ocus.

AL CLOUGH, PRQIECT MANAGER, ROADS TO RESOURCES, DEPARTMENT
OF TRANSPORTATI ON AND PUBLIC FACILITIES, answered Senator
Thomas's question, and stressed that the developer that
refused invol venment with the state.

Co- Chair Hoffrman wondered if there was any reason why the
Donlin Creek officials did not want to work with the state
of Alaska. M. Cough replied that their reason was to not
have governnent as a partner.

Co- Chair Hof fman wondered if there was pool of reserves was
estimated in Donlin Creek and wondered if the value was in

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 5 03/31/11 9:08 A M



the billions. M. Cough replied that he did not know the
val ue.

Co-Chair Hoffman stressed that the know edge of the val ue
of some of the proven reserves was necessary in determning
the i npact of the projects.

Co-Chair Stedman stressed that there was a struggle in
determning the inportance and selection of each project.
M. dough agreed, and reinforced that he was new at the
j ob.

9:44:12 AM

Co-Chair Stedman He referred to possible colums added to
the matrix when determining the inportance of the proposed
projects. M. Clough replied that in the past, projects may
have seenmed neritorious, but it was fundamentally unclear
as to how they were derived at. He stressed that the matrix
was not intended to be the definitive decision tool, but
nmerely presented as an exanple that there needs to be a
det ai | ed deci si on process.

Co-Chair Stedman stressed that it was the interest of the
conmttee to determine the inpact over so nmany years
regarding the financial inpact. He stressed that there were
several billion dollars of projects outside the Roads to
Resources. He referred to many very expensive projects. He
stressed that the comittee was very cautious when
conmitting to |l arge projects.

M. Kenp stressed that the process and the environnental
i npact statenment would "flush out the details" of why a
road was built. He nmentioned that the roads were not built
wi t hout justification.

9:51:15 AM

Co-Chair Stedman wondered if they were too early in the
appropriation cycle to deternmine the value of the projects.
M. Kenp responded that he was confident in the request,
and felt the requests were not nmade too early.

Co-Chair Hoffrman noticed that was no delineation of private
| ands and consi derations of native prograns. He queried how
much was allocated for the right-of-way acquisition. M.
Kenp agreed to provide that information.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 6 03/31/11 9:08 A M



Co- Chair Hoffrman wondered what tinme of process and tine
frame would be needed to go through fish and wldlife
lands. M. Kenp replied that the |ead agency was the Corps
of Engineers, and stressed that their staff could provide
that i nformation

Co-Chair Stedman stated that the concern about fish and
wildlife |lands was a concern for all roads.

9:56: 15 AM

Senator Thomas referred to the Geat Bear project, and
noted that their developnent was right at the end of the
haul -road on |eased |land at Prudhoe Bay. He stressed that
the legislature could help them by building a mle or two
nmore of road. M. Kenp responded that any project could be
nom nat ed.

M. Cough detailed the Anbler mning district project on
pages 13 and 14 of the PowerPoint Presentation. M. C ough
stated that it was a project, and there needed to be
underground arctic tunnels.

Co-Chair Stedman stated that the Anbler project would be
$5.25 mllion after the current capital request.

10: 06: 32 AM

Senator dson nentioned that there was a multitude of
questions, and wondered if he should wait.

Co- Chair Stedman encouraged the questions.

Senator A son nentioned that his issues dealt with Um at
and None road. Co-Chair Stedman encouraged the questions.

10: 07:48 AM

Senat or O son wondered how | ease issues would be avoided
when developing the roads. M. Kenp replied that those
i ssues should be flushed out when considering the projects.
He stated that the environnmental inpact study would provide
nore information.

Senator O son felt that the departnment was not doing their
homewor k when determ ning the perspective of the boroughs

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 7 03/31/11 9:08 A M



M. Kenp replied that there had been a solicitation from
comuni ties of agenci es.

10: 15: 54 AM

Senator O son wondered if the projects would go through the
project evaluation board. M. Kenp replied that the Roads
to Resources program did not have a project evaluation
boar d.

Senator O son requested permssion to provide a list of
guestions to the commttee.

10: 17: 29 AM

Co-Chair Stedman noted that the state received $29.7
mllion in the FY 2010 mning tax, which was 25 percent of
DOT/ PF' s capital budget in FY 2012. He pointed out that the
| egislature was facing a conversation regarding a mning
tax adjustnent. He stressed a good working relationship
between the industry and the state to develop sone of the
infrastructure. He wondered if DOI/PF would cone forward
with a flushed out process of the ranking and analysis in
Decenber. M. Kenp replied that DOT/PF could provide a |ist
of future potential projects by the followng |egislative
sessi on.

10: 19: 19 AM

Co-Chair Stedman stressed that there would be further
di scussion about the projects before they nobve forward.
Senator (O son stated that hearings needed to be held in
those communities to determne their desire for the
proj ects.

10: 20: 30 AM

M. Kenp replied that public neetings had been held on the
projects, and felt that nost of the neetings were positive
towards road construction. He nentioned that the support
m ght be because of the state of the econony.

Senator O son wondered if there was a public neeting held
in every possible affected community. M. Kenp agreed to
provi de detail ed information.

10: 22: 01 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 8 03/31/11 9:08 A M



Senator Thonas referred to page 15 of the presentation, but
guestioned that there could be too many anbitions with one
projects. He continued that there should be a focus on what
is the best project. He encouraged nore comrunication
bet ween DOT/ PF and DNR.

Co-Chair Stedman wondered if there were any nore issues
DOT/PF would like to address in the neeting. M. Kenp
clarified that on page 15 the routes were corridors. He
stated that the public involvenent process and prelimnary
engi neering woul d determine that the alignment be route 2.

10: 30: 11 AM

M. Cough continued to discuss the Um at project.

Co- Chair Stednan wondered if there would be an exclusion of
some of the projects, with a construction ranking. M.
Cl ough stated that there was a gathering of information for
pot enti al nat ur al resource devel opnent throughout the
state. He stated that there would be internal business
done, to provide nore detail

10: 34: 03 AM

Co-Chair Hoffrman referred to the pages on the historical
expendi tures and wondered how the anounts were being spent
that was represented as encunbered. M. Kenp replied to
provi de that information.

Co-Chair Stedman requested that information be provided
expedi tiously.

#
ADJ QURNVENT
10: 36: 04 AM

The neeting was adjourned at 10: 36 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 9 03/31/11 9:08 A M



